
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Riverdale City Council held Tuesday, March 29, 2005 at 
6:00 p.m. at the Riverdale Civic Center, 4600 South Weber River Drive.  
 
Members Present: Bruce Burrows, Mayor 
   Nancy Brough, Councilor 
   David Gibby, Councilor  
   Stan Hadden, Councilor 
   Stacey Haws, Councilor  
   Shelly Jenkins, Councilor 

Others Present: Larry Hansen, CAO 
   Lynn Moulding, Public Works Director 
   Wayne Hoaldridge, Public Safety Administrator 
   Randy Daily, Community Development Director 
   Tony Perfetto, Police Officer 
   Cindi Mansell, City Recorder 
    
   Dan Merkley  Stephen Stephenson  Kurt Larsen 
   Ed O’Brien  Grace O’Brien   Bob Springmeyer 
   Phillip Jensen  Mike Bard   Matt Swain 
   Paul George  Pat George   Jimmy Brown 
   Joe Butler  Dean Magnesen   Jim Johnson 
   Brian Butler  John McKinney       
    
 
Mayor Burrows called the meeting to order and welcomed all those present.  Mr. Hansen offered 
the Pledge of Allegiance.  Mayor Burrows then read a quote written by Edward Everett; followed by 
a Moment of Silence.   
 
Open Communications 
Dan Merkley, 4002 S. 550 W., addressed the Council with questions in regards to the purchase of 
the gifted land.  He inquired as to the option NOT to purchase; and what would then become of this 
property.  He explained the property behind his lot is next to the pond and the trail.  Mr. Hansen 
explained the property would be made available for whatever use allowed under the restrictive 
covenants.  He stated if a property owner felt like they could make some beneficial use of that 
property, terms and conditions would be approved; and the price offered is felt to be appropriate 
for such anticipated use.  Mr. Hansen stated the City feels this is a fair offer; and if the property 
is not purchased, it remains the property of the City. 
 
Mr. Merkley inquired as to City plans for the property.  Mr. Hansen stated the City Council has 
determined they are willing to allow adjacent property owners to acquire the property not only at a 
favorable price – but with favorable terms as well.  He explained that the City Attorney has begun 
the closing process on some of those parcels.  He stated once this step is completed with those who 
opted to purchase; the matter would properly come back before the Council to determine what to 
do with the remaining parcels. 
 



Riverdale City Council 
March 29, 2005 

2  

Mr. Merkley specifically inquired about the property that has been turned into grass behind his 
yard and which the former owner has utilized for years.  Mr. Hansen stated there are no present or 
future plans to utilize the property; and there is the option for the owner to purchase.  Mr. 
Merkley inquired if a property owner could utilize the property if they continued to maintain it; yet 
did not purchase.  Mayor Burrows stated this may not always be possible.  He explained the 
incentive was that owners who would purchase could continue to maintain the property in as nice a 
manner as possible.  He stated it is possible, and discussion has taken place, that the City would 
then put up a fence to illustrate boundaries; and therefore, non-use or availability.  He discussed a 
potential line of demarcation between City and private property. 
 
Mr. Merkley inquired as to City plans for the pond, or the dried-up pond that is against City 
Ordinance.  Mr. Hansen stated there may be issues relative to storm water.  Mr. Merkley expressed 
concern that nobody at the City wants to address the pond issue; and stated the pond is now City 
property.  Public Works Director Moulding explained there is no federal mandate or timetable 
placed to clean up the pond; and it is up to the City’s leisure to determine when and how to clean up 
the property.  Mayor Burrows discussed consideration and discussions with UDOT regarding 
possible storm water cleanup through those ponding areas. 
 
Mr. Merkley stated there is a pond to the east and to the west of his home; and yet his portion of 
property is $6600 more than others.  Mayor Burrows stated perhaps Mr. Merkley should discuss his 
issue with the City Attorney.  Mr. Merkley inquired as to whether he has to purchase the entire 
portion; as the City and citizens utilize at least the east 40-50 feet.  Mr. Hansen explained that 
staff was instructed to have the property surveyed.  He stated this has been done, and the parcels 
are now offered for sale as surveyed.  He stated instructions were to close sales to those residents 
who purchased or had a desire to purchase those parcels on that basis.  He stated the property is 
to be purchased as is; and any exceptions would have to come back before the City Council. 
 
Mr. Hansen stated the City has incurred these costs of surveying and engineering.  Mr. Merkley 
stated those costs are included in the price of the property purchase.  Mr. Hansen agreed, stating 
the Council instruction was to spread the costs of prep for sale across the parcels on a pro-rata 
basis.  Mr. Merkley stated the City owns most of the pond property; and he inquired if they wanted 
to do something with the pond because he would own the property clear up to the end of the pond.  
He stated only his property is involved in this manner.  Mr. Hansen suggested that Mr. Merkley 
meet with Mr. Moulding, Mr. Daily or Mr. Brooks to propose an alternative or option.  He explained 
there are covenants associated with the sale of that property; and if asking for a decision other 
than that – it would really have to be brought back before the City Council. 
 
Mr. Merkley stated he would propose the either he purchase more of the pond or the City purchase 
more of the land around it.  He inquired whom he could talk to about this issue.  Mr. Hansen stated 
Steve Brooks, City Attorney, is the point of contact.  He stated if the sale cannot be completed, 
the point of contact would be Community Development Director Randy Daily.  It could then be 
brought back before the City Council. 
 
Mayor’s Report 
Mayor Burrows encouraged Council attendance to the March 31, 2005 Substance Abuse Court 
graduation to be held at 6:30 p.m. at the Community Center. 



Riverdale City Council 
March 29, 2005 

3  

 
Mayor Burrows reported that HAFB had extended an offer to meet with General Sullivan on May 11, 
2005 at 9:00 a.m. for discussion and question/answers.  He encouraged the Council to look at their 
calendars and try to attend. 
 
Mayor Burrows reported that most of the work that can physically be completed on the trail and 
kayak river crossing has been done.  He stated it has been noted there is a ponding area on the trail 
that perhaps will need to be raised in order to drain.  He stated water appears to be running nicely 
through this area of the river, and should make a nice amenity for Riverdale.  
 
Consent Items 
 Approval of Minutes 
Mayor Burrows stated the Council has the minutes of the February 8, 2005 and March 1, 2005 
Work Session before them.  No amendments were proposed.   
 
 Business License Applications 
Mayor Burrows referenced the new, renewal, new home occupations, renewal home occupations, and 
beer/liquor license renewals as distributed.   Mr. Daily elaborated on the Ray Citte Inc. temporary 
storage of RV’s at the Red Roof Hotel location.  He explained after noticing the storage of RV’s in 
this location, he contacted the hotel manager.  Apparently, they do have an agreement with Neal 
Citte to store the RV’s in the parking lot area outside the Red Roof Inn.  He stated this is the 
overflow parking on UDOT property that is being leased by Red Roof Inn.  He stated Ray Citte is 
paying a monthly storage fee. 
 
Mr. Daily stated he had approached Mr. Citte regarding this storage, and was told this was 
temporary; the RV’s would not be in this location year-round (or just during RV shows); no sales on 
this site; and no advertising.  Mr. Daily stated he informed Mr. Citte this use was not approved by 
Riverdale City and would require a business license.  Application for license has been made, and is 
before the Council this evening for approval. 
 
Councilor Jenkins expressed concern as to RV storage being a non-conforming use for a hotel 
parking lot; and possibly setting precedence as to control issues with other parking lots within the 
City.  Mr. Daily stated storage is a permitted use in commercial zones; however, would be conditional 
in this planned commercial zone.  He stated staff has a site plan on file for Red Roof Inn which does 
not include any kind of storage facility.  He stated the storage of RV’s does violate the site plan 
approval.   
 
Councilor Brough inquired if storage on an existing site area should not be related to the existing 
business.  Mr. Daily stated it should be in association with some main permitted use, or that has 
been reviewed by both the Planning Commission and City Council. 
 
Councilor Hadden stated this is a mixed-use; one that does not contribute to Riverdale – either 
monetarily or aesthetically. 
   
Councilor Haws stated if the use being requested is a conditional use, and any use within a planned 
zone is conditional – the use does not have a conditional use permit.  He stated this would have been 



Riverdale City Council 
March 29, 2005 

4  

reasoning to deny the business license at staff level, and inquired why the issue is even before the 
City Council.  Mr. Daily explained he had brought this before the Council because the use already 
existed without City approval. 
 
Discussion followed relative to timeframe for removal of the RV’s, with the suggestion of 30 days 
being given.  Councilor Haws stated normally staff would have the ability to handle this issue and 
the Council would not mandate the timeframe.  Mr. Daily explained that staff does not want to be 
construed as making decisions for the City Council. 
 
Motion Councilor Hadden moved to deny the new business license for Ray Citte Inc. for temporary 

storage of RV’s at the Red Roof Hotel location based on the findings of this being a non-
conforming use; not having a conditional use permit; setting a precedent; not relative to the 
existing business use; and being a use that does not contribute to Riverdale either 
monetarily or aesthetically; including a 30-day allowance for removal of the use.  Councilor 
Brough seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 
Motion Councilor Brough moved for approval of the minutes and remaining business licenses as 

presented; with the exception of the Ray Citte Inc. business license as previously denied.  
Councilor Hadden seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 
2003 Case Backhoe Replacement 
Mr. Moulding explained he had been approached by Maw Equipment regarding potential interest in 
trading in their backhoe (which is two years old) on a new one.  He stated the trade-in cost is 
$10,000; and he referenced the cost breakdown as included in the Council packets.  He stated this 
would be the same model of backhoe; and staff would recommend approval because of the overall 
savings realized to the City over time (10-year savings of $22,500).   
 
Discussion followed regarding the cost to purchase new versus estimated purchase cost in two 
years.  Mr. Moulding stated these units have been increasing in value about 20% every two-year 
period.  He stated Case equipment normally increases their pricing once per year in 
August/September; however, have notified Maw Equipment of a planned price increase effective 
April 1, 2005.  He stated the estimated price increase is 6%. 
 
Inquiry was raised as to how to pay for this unit replacement, as funding has not been included in 
the budget.  Mr. Moulding stated he would propose utilizing motor pool reserves.  Mr. Hansen 
assured the Council that funding is available to make this purchase without adversely affecting any 
other projects.  Councilor Haws inquired if this would necessitate a budget amendment.  Mr. Hansen 
explained this is not necessary, as it would involve enterprise fund expenditure and can be 
transferred. 
 
Councilor Jenkins inquired as to advantages of trading for a newer model, such as the maintenance 
warranty.  Mr. Moulding explained everything is covered the first year; the motor and drive train 
are covered the second year; and nothing is covered after that.  He stated there is certainly 
advantage to at least having a full or partial warranty. 
 



Riverdale City Council 
March 29, 2005 

5  

Motion Councilor Gibby moved for approval of the 2005 Case Backhoe by authorizing the trade-in 
of the City’s backhoe and including $10,000 as proposed. Councilor Brough seconded the 
motion.   

 
Roll call vote:  Councilor Haws, Yes; Councilor Jenkins, Yes: Councilor Hadden, Yes; Councilor 
Brough, Yes; and Councilor Gibby, Yes.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

Conditional Use Permit – 1708 West 4800 South 
Mr. Daily explained that Mr. O’Brien and Mr. Larsen had approached staff on the proposal to 
purchase the former paintball building for the purpose of having a warehouse, storage of furniture, 
and some retail.  He stated because this area is within a planned commercial zone, it required 
Planning Commission authorization for a conditional use permit.  He stated the Planning Commission 
did grant approval, with certain stipulations and conditions.  Mr. Daily stated staff recommendation 
is for approval of this use in the proposed location. 
 
Councilor Brough referenced the listing of stipulations, as well as staff recommendations.  Mr.  
Daily stated he has discussed the use with the Fire Department, and they feel it is a good use for 
the building and have granted approval.  He stated the petitioners canvassed the area and talked to 
4 of the 6 adjacent property owners; and did not hear any negative comments from those 
contacted.  Inquiry was raised as to signage, with Mr. Daily stating the petitioner would have to 
comply with the sign ordinance.  He stated there would not be painted signage allowed on the 
building; and permanent signs would have to go through staff review and approval.    He stated any 
other type of signage would be covered under the sign ordinance; unless there is a condition 
imposed regarding no temporary or off-premise signage in this area because of the federal 
beautification act.  Mr. Daily offered clarification the building meets code for this type of use.   
 
Motion Councilor Gibby moved for approval of the Conditional Use Permit at 1708 West 4800 South 

for the sale and storage of scratched and dented furniture & lease of storage units; and 
including the stipulation that all signage be permanent in nature and the use adhere to all 
conditions and stipulations imposed by the Planning Commission and staff. Councilor Jenkins 
seconded the motion.   

 
Councilor Jenkins stated considering the numerous options and proposals in working with this 
building, she finds this to be the most reasonable use as well as conducive to the area.  Mr. Daily 
explained that Mr. O’Brien is also a permanent business owner in Riverdale City. 
 
Councilor Haws expressed confusion regarding the Planning Commission minutes referencing trucks, 
deliveries, and conditions.  He referenced the utilization of Isuzu MPR’s for delivery and pickup to 
Murray by 11:00 a.m. and 8-10 deliveries per day; yet the minutes impose truck traffic restrictions 
to 6:00 a.m. to 8:00 a.m.    
 
Chris Shaw, legal counsel representing the petitioners, stated there was a discussion regarding 
deliveries.  He stated it was agreed they would not anticipate any deliveries to that warehouse 
before 6:00 a.m.; as normal business hours are from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.  Mr. Daily offered 
clarification that the Planning Commission did not want to prevent early deliveries; and he believed 
their desire was to extend delivery hours from 6:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. 



Riverdale City Council 
March 29, 2005 

6  

Councilor Haws referenced the type of trucks as being Isuzu MPR’s in one location, and then 
referencing a semi as well.  Mr. Shaw explained these are panel type trucks.  He stated there could 
be semi-trailers pulling in with material; but those are limited.  Discussion followed regarding the 
fact this is a tight road for semi navigation. 
 
Councilor Brough stated she feels the Planning Commission recommendation for hours of truck 
traffic to be confusing; is unclear, and needs to be changed. 
 
Motion Councilor Gibby moved to amend his original motion to include the allowance of truck 

deliveries from 6:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.  Councilor Jenkins agreed to second the motion.  The 
motion passed unanimously. 

  
Resolution #7-2005 adopting Personnel Policies & Procedures Handbook 
Mr. Hansen explained the proposed resolution is brief in providing for amendments staff feels are 
necessary.  He stated Exhibit “A” is the result of the Fire Shift change; and nothing has changed 
from when Chief Illum presented his rationale.   
 
Mr. Hansen stated Exhibit “B” has to do with allowing administration to amend job descriptions 
which have previously been adopted by the City Council.  He explained this proposal is because of 
the nature of the new compensation system and the need to have timely and accurate job 
descriptions.  He stated once the Council adopts job descriptions, typically the fiscal guidelines for 
staffing have been outlined.  He stated he respects the Council’s prerogative to authorizing 
positions and funding for such. 
 
Mr. Hansen stated the history and experience of the City is that most of the time these job 
descriptions get approved and sit on the shelf and serve no useful purpose; and there is really not 
an efficient way in policy to deal with bringing these job descriptions current.  He stated he is 
recommending that staff be allowed the latitude to make amendments without Council involvement.  
He stated they will continue to bring newly authorized positions and fiscal control issues before the 
Council. 
 
Mr. Hansen stated Exhibit “C” has to do with a request that came up recently with issues regarding 
human resources and the appeal or grievance process.  He stated there is a formal process 
established for demotion or termination; but at times, other issues come up that need to be dealt 
with at the lowest possible level.  He stated sometimes these issues are more significant and may 
transcend a working relationship; and there is the need to ensure alternatives are available for the 
staff.  He stated the proposal is to include the human resource manager, City Attorney or City 
Administrator; and referenced the markup as to amendments being provided. 
 
Councilor Haws referenced the annual and personal leave for firefighters; stating he had thought 
this would be 1-1/3 times regular.  He stated the presentation includes rounded numbers, and he 
would suggest reverting back to the actual number or calculated fractional hour.  Mr. Hansen stated 
the accrual rate is the same as presented at Strategic Planning; and he is unsure as to why there 
are changes.  He stated, as a result, he would make concession in this modification that these 
numbers be rounded to the next whole number from 1/3.  He stated the preference is to keep full 
hours as opposed to fractional hours. 



Riverdale City Council 
March 29, 2005 

7  

 
Inquiry was raised as to how often Riverdale employees are paid.  Mr. Hansen explained payday is 
twice a month; the 15th and last day of the month.  Councilor Hadden expressed concern as to how 
leave is allocated under this pay system.  Mr. Hansen explained the length of service and annual 
leave hours all come out the same; and each are allocated based on pay date. 
 
Further discussion followed regarding Exhibit “B”, with Mr. Hansen stating these are the same job 
descriptions as recently adopted in conjunction with the compensation system.  He stated most 
required some slight modifications; including language, terminology, changes in position or 
responsibilities.  He stated it makes sense to have the Council take action or appropriate funding 
for any job; therefore, the Council retains general control over the staffing of the organization as 
well as the level of staffing.  Mr. Hansen stated staff can then deal with day to day issues in a 
timely manner.  He discussed the need to keep these current and integrate these into the job 
evaluation process that is being prepared to adopt over the next 30-60 days. 
 
Councilor Jenkins stated she personally had great concern at the time the Council adopted the 
existing job descriptions because there were so many inequities; so many were crafted for 
individuals and not positions, and did not contain appropriate skill sets.  She stated she was under 
the impression at that time those had to be adopted before anything could be done with the 
compensation plan.  The Council was told they would be able to see the amended job descriptions 
and now are being asked just to move forward.  Councilor Jenkins stated she is not in favor of the 
proposal, and wants to see the amended job descriptions.   
 
Mr. Hansen explained at the time of adoption of the new compensation system and those job 
descriptions – it was a vital and integral part they be adopted as a basis from which to utilize the 
TechNet Survey system to be able to make the transition and implement the new compensation 
system.  He stated these were approved; and staff told to proceed with the amendment of those 
job descriptions.  He stated although it was recognized at the time those job descriptions were 
outdated; they had to be utilized as a basis to survey. 
 
Mr. Hansen stated staff has gone through face-to-face discussions with all employees, and would 
like to be able to make amendments.  He stated if the Council wants staff to bring these back, it 
would be in their prerogative.  He stated he understood and thought permission was given to utilize 
these job descriptions as a basis for the new compensation system and has done so.  If the Council 
wants staff to backtrack and unwind, that is not something they would expect to do.  Mayor 
Burrows stated permission was given by the Council to go forward as a temporary step, but there 
was expectation to review because there were some that were clearly not in line with the current 
TechNet information.  Mr. Hansen agreed there are some that he fully expects will have to be 
brought back in; but he had thought staff could make minor adjustments.  He stated whatever job 
descriptions are not adopted and did not match up – will be brought back in. 
 
Mayor Burrows stated Mr. Hansen is suggested that once those job descriptions are all in place 
appropriately to satisfaction; the minor changes that would be necessitated by using the TechNet 
system for matching job description with the compensation package would then proceed 
administratively rather than a continual review of every job description.  Mr. Hansen stated if staff 



Riverdale City Council 
March 29, 2005 

8  

feels they are introducing a new job, or things have changed so drastically over the years there is 
not a fair match – staff would fully intend to bring these types of issues back for approval. 
 
Councilor Jenkins stated this still does not address her concern of basing job descriptions, 
categorizing, and paying based on skill set of TechNet when clearly there are inequities.  She 
stated in some cases, persons are over categorized – and some are under.  She inquired as to how 
staff are going to be compensated fairly on both sides of the scale without those job descriptions 
being accurate.  She stated in hindsight, she wishes the job descriptions would have been fixed and 
brought forward for approval. 
 
Mr. Hansen stated the process described has taken place administratively.  He stated Department 
Heads and supervisors have met with their employees; reviewed job descriptions; and looked at the 
general purpose to determine fit and description.  He stated those resulting general purpose 
descriptions are what matches up on TechNet.  He stated the supervisors then came to agreement 
as to expectations with their employees.  Mr. Hansen stated clearly there are other detail points in 
essential functions where modifications have been made in regards to knowledge, skills, and 
abilities.  He stated those issues were identified in this process; ranges established; and fiscal 
impact determined.  He stated there was allowance left in salary budget from what was given July 1, 
2004; and the program is well within that allowance in the resulting changes and implementing the 
system across the organization.  He stated the system is in place to begin March 31, 2005. 
 
Councilor Brough stated this discussion has been going on for some time, and she has not yet had a 
chance to address her concerns.  Therefore, she would like to recess in favor of the RDA at this 
time. 
 
RDA Board Meeting 
At this time, Mayor Burrows proposed to recess the City Council in favor of the RDA meeting 
agenda.   
 
Motion Councilor Brough moved to recess the City Council meeting in favor of the RDA agenda and 

to accommodate the public.  Seconded by Councilor Haws.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
The Council took a recess at 7:20 p.m. 
The meeting reconvened at 9:17 p.m. 
 
Motion Councilor Haws moved to go out of agenda order to complete the 550 West Project Area 

adoption.  Councilor Brough seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Ordinance #643 adopting the 550 West Redevelopment Project Area Plan 
RDA Attorney Randall Feil discussed the need for the City Council to adopt the proposed ordinance 
to effect the adoption of the 550 West Redevelopment Project Area Plan in follow-up to the 
Redevelopment Agency meeting this evening.  
  
Motion Councilor Haws moved to adopt Ordinance #643 adopting the 550 West Redevelopment 

Project Area Plan dated February 15, 2005 as proposed.  Seconded by Councilor Gibby.   
 



Riverdale City Council 
March 29, 2005 

9  

Roll call vote:  Councilor Hadden, Yes; Councilor Brough, Yes: Councilor Gibby, Yes; Councilor 
Haws, Yes; and Councilor Jenkins, Yes.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
(Continued) Resolution #7-2005 adopting Personnel Policies & Procedures Handbook 
Discussion continued regarding Exhibit “B”.  Councilor Brough stated she had spent some time 
reviewing job descriptions on the IntraNet.  She stated she has huge concern with the accurate 
minimum requirements for jobs that are currently being held in the City; and some that she has had 
concern with for a number of years.  She stated she would like to see those upgraded to reflect the 
actual experience and/or education needed; and especially the jobs held by some of the women 
employees are the ones most lacking in experience or education required.  She stated she does not 
want to hold up the compensation plan; however, there have been problems with these job 
descriptions for some time that have never been resolved. 
 
Mayor Burrows cautioned the Council they can talk in detail without the need for Executive Session; 
as long as they do not talk about specific individuals. 
 
Councilor Brough stated if some of these positions need to become more accurate by showing that 
experience and education is needed to actually fill these positions – they should be upgraded.  She 
stated if it takes a college education or special training or number of years of experience to run a 
program – that should be illustrative on the minimum job requirements.  She stated she is not ready 
to turn this over to be handled without Council overview at this time, and is glad to see utilization 
of the TechNet system. 
 
Councilor Gibby stated it is tough to compose a job description anticipating what a person is going 
to do because changes are continually made.  He stated it is not that difficult to periodically visit 
these job descriptions and review for accuracy; and those that are not brought back before the 
Council.  He stated there could be many small changes that could be handled administratively 
without a lot of impact in terms of overall job description venue.  Mr. Hansen stated staff can see 
some type of general descriptions which could allow latitude and others that require major changes 
that could return for the Council stamp of approval. 
 
Councilor Jenkins stated most of the job descriptions are covered in generalities; and positions that 
did not have job descriptions or office people that fit into categories or blankets are not her 
concern.  She stated her concern is key positions within the city that if that person were to leave 
tomorrow – she is not comfortable with the existing skill set on those descriptions of what is going 
to be solicited and hired.  She stated she feels this to set expectations rather low; and it does 
appear to be in women’s positions or positions that are currently held by women.  She stated the 
skill set, education, and experience is so minimal in comparison to even other city requirements.  
She inquired as to the concept of leaving them lax for the purpose of job descriptions to appear as 
a lower value on the TechNet; or inquired if they have merely fallen behind because they have not 
been assessed.   
 
Councilor Jenkins stated Clearfield City has a position for a Recreation Center that is opening.  In 
comparison, the Riverdale Job Description is grossly lacking in skill set.  She inquired what that 
position looks like within the TechNet system.  She stated the Council has not even been given the 
courtesy of a model of what the system looks like; and the entire system has not been presented in 



Riverdale City Council 
March 29, 2005 

10  

a form of comfort as to what is being done, direction, expectations, positions in the City, and what 
can be expected in the future.  She stated she does not want to hold up compensation, but is just 
not comfortable with the entire job description process. 
 
Councilor Haws expressed confusion that not approving this change will hold up the compensation 
system implementation.  He stated the Council was told that as job descriptions were changed they 
would come back before the Council.  He stated he cannot determine minor or major impacts, but 
really thinks it would be best to bring all these issues back. 
 
Councilor Hadden inquired as to a type of systematic review, or periodically an individual out of the 
City domain to come in and inventory job duties.  He stated this could then be compared with job 
description; sometimes resulting in promotion and sometimes not.  He inquired if there is any type 
of system in place, other than performing our own internal reviews. 
 
Mr. Hansen stated this proposal certainly was not intended to be adversarial or controversial; and 
his experience has been to leave policy things to policy makers.  He stated this was his honest 
intent, and the intent was not to usurp any authority or control.  He stated he recognizes there are 
some long-standing issues and concerns; some of which are matters of judgment and opinion, some 
of which may have some substance.  He stated with regard to the CAO, Department Heads, Human 
Resources, and discussions with employees – he feels they have all acted in good faith to implement 
a new system. 
 
Mr. Hansen stated there has been a serious cultural issue concerning migration through banding to 
get back onto something more predictable and credible.  He stated he feels a deep sense of loyalty 
to the City Council and employees; and is simply in the middle trying to broker a seemingly difficult 
situation.  He stated he would like to reference a couple of guiding statements that were made 
within the minutes regarding the process taken to implement the new compensation system. 
 
Mr. Hansen stated he would concede that the majority of job descriptions were in need of 
modification; and staff knew that going into this system.  He stated with regard to apprehension to 
not implement this system, which is based on job descriptions; those surveyed are generally 
prefaced with the principal purpose of this position.  He stated they are concise, coded, and 
numbered for the role that individual performs in a municipal organization.  He stated although he 
was aware of the outdated job descriptions, he had thought the use of general statements could 
match up jobs and go forward.  Mr. Hansen stated it was obvious by salary as to whether they were 
talking apples for apples; or a completely different job.  He stated exceptions would require 
department heads to work with Human Resources to see if they can come up with something that 
would at least frame that job; and then involve the CAO.  He discussed administrative versus policy 
decision making functions within a municipality. 
 
Mr. Hansen stated it is obvious the job descriptions are a piece of work needing attention; but that 
does not render the ability to determine the TechNet system inaccurate or invalid.  He stated with 
regard to moving forward on this; staff followed a motion which was approved unanimously to adopt 
amendments, adopt the compensation system, and direct staff to immediately resolve inaccurate 
job descriptions.  He stated perhaps he was unclear as to the expectation to bring these back 
individually; however, he had felt the City Council would have the ability to review job descriptions 



Riverdale City Council 
March 29, 2005 

11  

after they were updated without regard to bringing them back in mass.  He stated he feels staff 
did proceed according to direction. 
 
Councilor Hadden stated job analysis and reclassification is valid in a bureaucracy of federal 
government magnitude.  He stated it happens on a fairly regular basis that a person moves into a job 
position, and duties continually are added because that person is capable.  He stated their workload 
is increased; and he feels on occasion, employees should be asked if they are doing what their job 
description says or has the workload amount and complication degree increased.  He stated he feels 
these things are normal within any kind of business environment. 
 
Mayor Burrows stated he hates external evaluation because they do not know the internal structure 
of the City.  Councilor Hadden again inquired as to what system is in place to evaluate performance 
periodically.  Mr. Hansen stated there is no scheduled firm to come through and perform an 
external salary review.  He stated the new policy is that a survey on the TechNet system will be 
performed each year; and elements of the job description are an integral part of the new evaluation 
process.  He stated this process is utilized in many municipalities around the area, is well proven, 
and lends itself to more credible accuracy of the product. 
 
Mr. Hansen stated Riverdale desires to have people who can perform well, delegate, and have job 
enrichment and growth.  He stated he feels this to be the natural process of a good operation and 
will create the need for dynamic job descriptions and review a sense of fairness in the way the 
game is played.  He stated the employee does not feel exploited; issues have been raised relative to 
gender and the system can pay particular attention to that element.  He stated there is expectation 
of implementation of the compensation system; however, staff will bring back all job descriptions 
with markups.  He stated although the system was ready to roll as of March 31, 2005; the Council 
can strike Exhibit “B”.  He stated he recognizes there are sincere concerns, but hates to see the 
Council take extra time and get wrapped around the issues. 
 
Councilor Jenkins stated the Council has a commitment to the community; and the purpose of the 
City is to provide services.  She stated the Council should understand a job description because 
when people in the community voice concerns, questions or complaints; they should be able to 
understand and have an expectation of the people of this City and the service they should provide.  
She stated from a policy-maker role, she answers to citizens and provides a service; and these 
employees, within their job description, provide that service.  She stated she does not feel it is 
beyond the realm of the Council to know and understand whether employees are falling short – and 
they have a right to understand the expectation.  Mr. Hansen stated the Council has every right to 
know and understand; and each share a different level of detail they want to know. 
 
Mr. Hansen inquired if constituents would expect the Council to be involved with administrative 
matters.  Councilor Jenkins stated she feels constituents do not understand the intricate role of 
employees and day to day actions.  Mayor Burrows stated he has never been asked as to a job 
description of any certain employee. 
 
Councilor Brough stated she wants to implement the salary program; and her problem is with the job 
descriptions.  This problem has not been addressed.  She inquired again as to what experience or 
education level, or combination thereof, is required to do a job.  She stated she personally knows of 



Riverdale City Council 
March 29, 2005 

12  

some employees that do not have educational background, but do have experience.  She stated the 
minimum requirements are not reflected in some areas in many of the job descriptions. 
 
Councilor Jenkins stated she wants to see the changes.  Mr. Hansen inquired if she wants to see it – 
or to decide it.  Councilors Brough and Jenkins stated they would like to be able to see changes.  
Mayor Burrows inquired as to the concept of the Council having an executive summary on every job 
description that could be reviewed annually during the budget process.  Councilor Brough stated 
there are specific jobs in the City that do not adequately address minimum requirements to do the 
job – and she would like to see those changes.  She stated she would like to see the proposal to 
change.  Mr. Hansen stated he would like to retain the right to make the decision.   
 
Councilor Jenkins stated it is fair to want to see how the system is working; and expressed concern 
as to never seeing projects completed and just being asked to approve an antiquated form.  She 
stated she wants to ensure concerns are being addressed, how employees fall into TechNet, and she 
wants “buy in” of the overall system.  
 
Councilor Gibby stated the Council gave Mr. Hansen the go ahead to finish; and suggested the right 
of review as they come to the Strategic Planning process.  He suggested completion of the process 
and to review at that time; if there are concerns, comments can then be made and the system does 
not get held up at this time.  He stated this could potentially be damaging in terms of trying to fix 
the system. 
 
Mr. Hansen stated there is an expectation created to implement the system, and staff has been 
working hard to complete this by March 31, 2005.  He stated given these concerns, he is not against 
bringing the issue back to the Council and taking a half step slower with regard to wanting to go 
through the process.  He stated he would like to make the Council aware that if they are to reject 
the process; it is not just himself they will be dealing with in regards to disappointment.  He 
suggested a special worksession to review job descriptions; stating it may also be appropriate to 
schedule an executive session if there are issues relative to specific individuals or positions.  He 
stated he would also like to include organizational issues, and will be prepared to address concerns. 
 
Councilor Brough stated she does not want to hold up implementation.  She stated she does not have 
a problem with the job descriptions themselves; but if she were some employees, she would be 
offended to think that someone could do his/her job with the minimum requirements as listed.  She 
stated this does not take into consideration special training, years of experience, or equivalent; and 
she can identify four particular jobs where attempts to replace those employees with those 
minimum requirements would result in disaster.   
 
Mr. Hansen stated he feels it is only fair to move forward with the implementation of the system; 
but not out of realm to bring it back and run the job descriptions and qualifications before the 
Council to understand those changes that have been made. 
 
Councilor Jenkins asked for information as to where employees fall into the system of what 
typically that job description or job title would require as a skill set.  She stated she would like to 
determine if there are employees under qualified or overqualified; and inquired how it is known 
where to place them within the system and how to ensure they are being fairly evaluated. 



Riverdale City Council 
March 29, 2005 

13  

Councilor Gibby suggested approval of the changes, with the revisal that Mr. Hansen get these back 
to the Council in the future.  He stated this should increase the comfort level of the Council; and 
stated they must have some level of trust in the person hired to take care of these details.   
 
Mayor Burrows stated it would not be a Council’s decision whether or not the person currently in a 
job position had the skill set necessary based on a job description; if a person is already in a 
position and being compensated.  He stated it is up to the department head and/or human resources 
and Mr. Hansen to determine whether or not they are appropriately performing all of the items 
required.  He stated this should have nothing to do with the Council. 
 
Mayor Burrows stated he would fully agree that anyone coming into that position has every skill and 
ability that is desired at that point in time; and that job description appropriately reflects hiring 
for that position.  Councilor Jenkins stated she is not talking about performance, but rather, pay 
ranges.  Councilor Hadden stated the Council wants to ensure that what the City does is fair to the 
employees, and that there are rules and regulations in place that ensure that is what is going to 
happen. 
 
Councilor Haws inquired if the change can be implemented if this Exhibit “B” is not given approval.  
Mr. Hansen stated if the Council does not want to utilize the approach that staff has been working 
on for the last six weeks, he would have to flip a switch tomorrow, literally.  He stated that means 
the implementation would be deferred until the Council could get together and have a special work 
session.  Discussion followed regarding the fact the pay increase is retroactive to January 1, 2005; 
so implementation could just take a couple of weeks longer and not effect employees. 
 
Councilor Haws referenced a recent newspaper article that indicated that a high school education is 
worth $27,000 a year; a college degree $51,000; and an advanced degree worth $74,000.  Mr. 
Hansen stated there may be some employees that are underpaid, and the goal is not to cut pay. 
 
Councilor Haws referenced Exhibit “C”, and the change from department head to department 
head/human resources/Chief Administrative Officer; and yet the rest of the paragraphs continue 
to refer to department head.  He stated he would be more inclined to delete the City Administrator 
from the first section.  Mayor Burrows expressed concern as to taking away an employee right to 
come to the City Administrator.  It was stated that this refers to initial disclosure; with 
investigation and adjudication would initially go back to the department head.  Mr. Hansen stated 
unless this deals with demotion or termination, that is where it belongs. 
 
Mayor Burrows stated there is now a female employee serving in the human resource position; 
therefore, female employees should feel more comfortable and could go to her.  Councilor Jenkins 
stated if a complaint first goes to the CAO and then every other action goes back to the 
department head – what if it was about a department head.  Mayor Burrows stated the intent is for 
there always to be a second choice for any investigation; and stated perhaps the department head 
or recipient of the grievance could be added.  Mr. Hansen stated he would have a problem with the 
city attorney or human resource employee binding the department head over matters within his 
department; and inquired to what degree do you allow someone the ability to intervene.  Inquiry was 
raised as to the need for more specifics if action is going to be taken. 
 



Riverdale City Council 
March 29, 2005 

14  

Councilor Jenkins stated she can see how this process works with demotion or termination, but 
perhaps a grievance procedure should be different.  She stated she had thought the entire 
Ombudsman concept was to give people a neutral environment to go, and is not sure how it ties to 
this proposal.  Councilor Gibby stated he feels that a grievance is different.  Mayor Burrows 
suggested that perhaps the separation of the two would be appropriate; as the intent is to provide 
the ability to have a place to voice issues without fear of retribution.  He stated this process may 
be in place for discipline, but the grievance process may not be outlined. 
 
Councilor Gibby stated he likes the proposal the way it is, and suggested inserting department head 
and/or administrator.  Councilor Haws stated he would like staff to take the proposal back for 
further work and clarification. 
 
Motion Councilor Gibby moved to adopt Resolution #7-2005 adopting amendments to the Riverdale 

City Personnel Policies & Procedures Handbook; excluding Exhibit “C”; and with the provision 
that administration advise the Council of changes in staffing job descriptions within a 
reasonable amount of time in a work session before the May 3, 2005 adoption of the 
tentative budget.  Seconded by Councilor Hadden.   

 
Roll call vote:  Councilor Brough, No; Councilor Gibby, Yes: Councilor Haws, No; Councilor 
Jenkins, No; and Councilor Hadden, Yes.  The motion failed 3-2. 
 

Councilor Haws stated he does not want to implement Exhibit “B”, and is not willing to turn over this 
responsibility.  He stated the existing job descriptions as adopted in February can remain until the 
work session in May. 
 
Motion Councilor Haws moved to adopt Resolution #7-2005 adopting amendments to the Riverdale 

City Personnel Policies & Procedures Handbook; excluding Exhibit “B” & “C”; and with the 
provision that the implementation of the grade and step system be implemented as staff 
has proposed and that the job descriptions be brought to the Council for approval prior to 
adoption of the tentative budget.  Seconded by Councilor Brough.   

 
Roll call vote:  Councilor Gibby, Yes: Councilor Haws, Yes; Councilor Jenkins, Yes; Councilor 
Hadden, Yes; and Councilor Brough, Yes.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
Discretionary Business 
 Land Use Seminar Workshop 
Councilor Brough stated she had received an invitation to a land use seminar in Spanish Fork City; 
and suggested perhaps it is a good time for the City Council to host a similar type of workshop in 
Riverdale for people in the Weber and Davis County areas.  She stated she would like to specifically 
invite the Planning Commission, City Council and Board of Adjustment to this kind of beneficial and 
valuable training.  Mr. Hansen stated staff can investigate and determine availability and pricing. 
 
 Revegetation of certain areas 
Councilor Brough stated she had been contacted by Jack Renschel, Audubon Society, regarding any 
plans to put dirt around the cement areas of the pond; or if there are plans for improvements or 
plantings around the kayak park.  Mayor Burrows stated there is a requirement to revegetate. 



Riverdale City Council 
March 29, 2005 

15  

 
 National Trails Day – June 4, 2005 
Councilor Brough informed the Council that National Trails Day is June 4, 2005; and observation will 
be held in West Haven. 
 
 550 West Update 
Councilor Haws requested an update on the 550 West/Ruby River/Discount Tire dispute.  Mr. 
Hansen stated Mr. Daily has had conversations with Steve Lowe of Ruby River; it appears they may 
be more favorable to get something moving.  He stated perhaps once the parking lot to the south is 
complete, this can be addressed. 
 
 Gates along Trail Area 
Councilor Jenkins requested an update on the request for gates along the trail area.  Mr. Hansen 
stated Mr. Brooks has submitted a formal request for action to the Army Core of Engineers.  This 
item was requested to be included on the Recorder’s Report for follow-up. 
   
 
With no further business to come before the Council at this time, Councilor Gibby moved to adjourn 
the meeting.  Councilor Brough seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting 
adjourned at approximately 11:01 p.m. 
 
Attest:       Approved:  May 3, 2005 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Cindi Mansell, City Recorder    Bruce Burrows, Mayor  


